



Majdi Ahmad
Mechanical engineer
(Material engineer)

+962772077297

Majde07720772@gmail

AZ Zarqa
Jordan

SKILLS

- SolidWork
- Autocad
- Design of fire fight system
- Microsoft office
- Computer skills
- CP-Compass-Pipelin
- OCTG-compss
- NDT Testing(liquid penetrant)

PROFESSIONAL

Creative

Leadership

Teamwork

Work under pressure

Languages

Arabic 100%

English 70%

SUMMARY

More than 14 years of work manufacturing and constructing steel structures ; The work includes fabrication, forming and welding of metals , From working with CNC machines, electric Arch welding and CO2 welding , Implementation of plans, quality control of production, construction and supply of materials for projects

Develop strategies to implement the project and work with a full team of specialized engineers and technicians

EDUCATION

2.2023-10.2014

Al- Balqa' Applied University

MATERIAL ENGINEERING , BACHELOR'S
Engineering major

1. Extraction of minerals and natural elements
2. Corrosion and metal protection
3. Oil refining and extraction
4. testing and determining the mechanical, chemical, physical and thermal properties of engineering materials
5. Metal smelting and casting
6. Production and use of nanomaterials
7. Manufacturing of polymers (plastics)
8. Quality control of engineering products
9. Selection and identification of engineering materials to suit their suitability for the work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

02023.9-to now

Specialized Construction Lines Company(SCLCO) Production Engineer

1. Acting Factory Manager
2. Responsible and production manager
3. Recruiting the full staff
4. Signing agreements with the factory's service providers
5. Equipping the factory with all equipment and supplies
6. Production and manufacturing of the Orouba arches project

02023.4-09.2023

Lamsat Alkhayal Kitchen (Oman-Muscat) Production Engineer

1. Determine production priorities
2. Production according to delivery dates
3. Division of work within the factory

03.2018-02.2023

Sub contractor

Free Engineer

1. Implementation of steel structures
2. Laying pipelines (drinking water and fire fighting)
3. Implementation of mechanical works for solar energy systems
4. NDT Testing

3.2015-01.2018

Abdullh abo Nagm

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Supply, determine work time, quality control, and implement construction plans.

01.2013-02.2015

Bridges Company for Engineering Industries

QUALITY CONTROL

01.2012-07.2012

DEERA METAL INDUSTRIES

FABRICATOR AND WILDER

11.2009-07.2011

Arab Towers Contracting .CO (ATCCO)

FABRICATOR AND WILDER



شهادة حضور دورة

Certificate of Attendance

يشهد مركز تدريب المهندسين أن

Engineers Training Center Certifies that

مجدى احمد سليمان الخوالدة

Majidi A. M. AL-Khwaldeh

قد منح هذه الشهادة لحضوره الدورة التدريبية

Has been awarded this certificate for attending the course

تصميم أنظمة اطفاء الحريق

Fire Fighting System Design

لمدة (20) ساعة تدريبية خلال الفترة 2 - 2023/8/17

For (20) hours in the period of 2 - 17/8/2023

نقيب المهندسين الاردنيين

المهندس أحمد سمارة

رئيس مجلس فاع الزرقاء

د.م. خالد عبدالله البلوي



شهادة حضور دورة

Certificate of Attendance

يشهد مركز تدريب المهندسين أن

Engineers Training Center Certifies that

مجندي احمد سليمان الخوالدة

Majidi A. S. AL-Khwaldeh

قد منح هذه الشهادة لحضوره الدورة التدريبية

Has been awarded this certificate for attending the course

التصميم الميكانيكي ثلاثي الابعاد باستخدام الحاسوب

SOLIDWORKS

لمدة (20) ساعة تدريبية خلال الفترة 2023/7/12 - 6/24

For (20) hours in the period of 24/6 - 12/7/2023

نقيب المهندسين الأردنيين



المهندس احمد عسارة

رئيس مجلس إدارة الزرقاء



د.م. خالد عسافه البلوي



10511

